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DISTRICT 11NR STATE LIASON COORDINATOR STAFF REPORT 

 
 

 
DATE:  09 May 2024 

 
 
From:       Don Anderson, DSO-SL 
                  D11NR Coast Guard Auxiliary 
 
To:             Curtis Han, COMO D11NR 
      COS James Losi 
 
Cc:             Douglas Leavell, Lana Visser, Angelo Perata, Roger Haynes 
 
SUBJECT:   STATE LIAISON ACTIVITY CA, UT, NV 
 
Ref:          (a) State Liaison Officer Guide, 2.B.(4) 
 
 

1. The CA Boating Law Administrator (Interim) Maria Perez-Allen emailed me that she had 
been contacted by Newport Harbor looking for ways to get in with the Safe Boating 
Week in southern California. She asked if I had any ideas on how and who they could 
connect with Newport Harbor and Safe Boating Week?  I immediately contacted the 
D11SR DSO-PA Rudy Lopez, Jr for assistance who later replied to me that he had passed 
the request onto the D11SR Division 2 SO-PA to work with Newport Harbor. 

 
2. No reported activity from DSLO-UT Lana Visser. 

 
3. Recommended SLO member for Nevada, Roger Haynes, reported that no appointment 

for him came through D11NR.  However, he reports that Nevada currently does not 
have a State Boating Law Administrator; and the NASBLA course certification expiration 
means that the Auxiliary can not teach Boat America.  However, the Auxiliary did use 
the California extension to teach the class recently to some Nevada State Rangers.   


